City of Meeting October 16, 2023

Burnaby File: 49000-05

COUNCIL REPORT

TO: MAYOR & COUNCIL
FROM: GENERAL MANAGER PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

SUBJECT: BUILDING PERMIT TABULATION REPORT NO. 08
FROM AUGUST 1 - AUGUST 31, 2023

PURPOSE: To provide Council with information on construction activity as
reflected by the building permits that have been issued for the subject
period.

RECOMMENDATION

THAT the report titled “Building Permit Tabulation Report No. 08 from August 1 —
August 31, 2023” be received for information.

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER’S COMMENTS
| concur with the recommendation of the General Manager Planning and Development.

1.0 POLICY SECTION
Not applicable

2.0 BACKGROUND
Not applicable
3.0 GENERAL INFORMATION

Attached is Report No. 08 of the Building Permit Tabulation for the period August 1 —
August 31, 2023. This is for the information of Council.

40 COMMUNICATION AND COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

The attachment to this report will be published to the City of Burnaby Website after the
Council meeting.

5.0 FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

Not applicable

Respectfully submitted,

Ed Kozak, General Manager Planning and Development
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ATTACHMENTS
Attachment 1 — Building Permit Tabulation Report No. 08
REPORT CONTRIBUTORS

This report was prepared by Jason Watt, Chief Building Inspector, and reviewed by Lee-
Ann Garnett, Deputy General Manager, Planning and Development.
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